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Rae Spencer

From: Blake McAdoo <bmcadoo@gflenv.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:34 PM
To: Rae Spencer
Subject: Bulk Days and Recycle items
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We will take up to two bulk items and 3-4 bags on the side on bulk day. If you have a household appliance, we will take 
that 1 large item and 3-4 bags on the side. If you have any quesƟon regarding the account or the service, please feel free 
to contact us at 281-368-8397. 
 
Blake McAdoo | Customer Service Representative I 
GFL Environmental 
8515 Hwy 6 S, Houston, TX 77083 
| bmcadoo@gflenv.com | www.gflenv.com 

Confidentiality Notice:  This email message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
the sender and erase this email message immediately. 

 


